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July 22, 1961

Mr. Charles A, Connaughton »

Reglonal Forester i
U.8. Department of Agriculbure

630 Sansome Street

San Francisco 11,Californis

Dear Mr, Cornmaughton:

You are of course aware of my recent suggestlon to the De-
partmgnt of the Interior that the principal reservoirs being construets
ed :m the Sierra Nevada mountains by the Sacramento Mmicipal Ubilily
District, consisting of Ice House and Union Valley dams, be set aside
a8 n&ﬁ&m} recreation areas under the jurisdiction of the Department

of the Inberior., 8ince xﬁggestion was originally iade I have re-
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ceived a response from the Secretdry's office and have also received
8 co py of a letter written by Congressman Johnson te Mr. Richard
MCArdie, Ohief of the Forest Service, .Interior points out that
although the National Park Service administers several such areas,
it is reluctant to study the situation here is the Forest Serviee

, and the District are proceeding with plans in a satisfactory manner.,

i f~i Congressman Johnson suggested it might be unwise to transfer Juriadic;

| tion of these reservoir areas to Interior since they were located in |
the heart of the El Dorado National Forest, but asked for a report an
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the program anticipated by the Forest Service.

I am not so much concerned with the question whether recreation
should be handled by Interior or by the Forest Service as I am with the
immediate necessity to make plans and to bulld facilities which will
accomodate the thousands of visitors who are certain to go to this area
in the next few years, The potentiong of this magnificient area are
tremendous, |

The Distirct informs me tha$ it has already spont large sums of momys
in aaqnirins lsnd around these reservoirs for strictly reoreafion pur- | ,‘
posés, in bullding roads which will male these areas acvessible, in the ﬁ'
congtruction of varions facilities arpund Ice House dam, and m other
ways. The District feels that it cannot justify further empendituve
AGEILAanEEdy, g;; i
of the opinton that the Forest Service is capable of deing an exoedlent
Job 3n this fio1d, I shere these views, This area will be ysed extem~ |
sivaly by the publio from all ower the state and indeed the nation, as
well as by pesople from Sacramento County, It would seem that S3MUD has ‘,
already made a sufficient contribution toward the recreational potential,i

$lonlarly when, asccording %o my understanding, most of the land invol-:
ved ig federally owmed and plans are now under way to place essentislly ?
the entire setup under Forest Service jurisdictlon,

Congressman Johnson requested Mr. McArdle for a report setting forth
the specific plans of the Forest Service to handle recreation, and sugg-
ested that a copy of that letter be sent to me. I shall be happy it
you can respond to that inquiry soon so that I may be informed of your
program, If the Poregt Service 1s prepared to proceed actively and
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promptly with the development of recreation and if it can work
out a satilsfactory program with the Utility District, I shall be
glad to cooperate wholeheartedly with you in furthering a program
by the Forest Service. May I expect to hear from you soon?
Very truly yours, '

EDWIN L, Z'BERC

. K, Carr
cos Wﬁegm a g‘, "Bizz" Johnson
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UNITED STATE
DEPARTMENT OF THE lNTEleR
OFFICE OF THE SECRETAR
WASHINGTON 25, D. C.
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Dear Mr. Z'Berg: % g /}//?/4 s

I have received the copy of your July 22 letter to
Mr, Gharles A. Connaughton, Regional Porester at San
Francisco, on the possible recreation area at lce
House and Union Valley dams. I appreeciate your keep-
ing me informed of developments,

Sincerely yours,

(sgd) Jim

James K. Carr
Under Secretary T e

Mr. Edwin L. Z'berg
Memhay of Assembly
California Legislature
State Capitol

Sacramento 14, California

FEErikson

cc: National Park Service \/
U/S Carr



